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Copy of correspondence forwarded to:
Council & CAO – For Information
Deb, Corporate Officer – For Council Agenda (Jun 19)
 
 
Jonah Ross
Corporate Services Assistant
Township of Esquimalt | Corporate Services
Tel: 1-250-414-7153 | www.esquimalt.ca

This message is intended only for the designated recipients and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or acting on their behalf, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-
mail from your system. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

From: Barb Desjardins <Barbara.Desjardins@esquimalt.ca> 
Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 7:34 PM
To: Corporate Services <Corporate.Services@esquimalt.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Urgent - UBCM Child Care Resolution
 
 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sharon Gregson >
Date: June 3, 2023 at 7:23:50 PM PDT
To: General Feedback <General.Feedback@esquimalt.ca>, Barb Desjardins
<Barbara.Desjardins@esquimalt.ca>
Subject: Urgent - UBCM Child Care Resolution

﻿
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Township of Esquimalt Network. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Sharon Gregson
Coalition of Child Care Advocates of BC
2772 East Broadway
Vancouver, BC V5M 1Y8
 
Mayor Barb Desjardins
The Township of Esquimalt
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1229 Esquimalt Road
Esquimalt, BC V9A 3P1
 
Subject: Urgent - UBCM Child Care Resolution
 
To Honourable Mayor Barb Desjardins and Council,
 
The Coalition of Child Care Advocates of BC is a longstanding, non-profit organization dedicated to
the creation of a high-quality, affordable, accessible child care system in BC. We appreciate that
your Council shares this vision to support families with young children, and the local economy in
your community.
 
In recent years there has been measurable progress toward a quality child care system in BC with
historic provincial and federal investments. New publicly-funded affordability measures for families
including $10aDay sites, wage enhancements for educators, and more licensed programs are
making a positive difference.
 
However, local and Indigenous governments and nonprofit organizations across BC are still facing
significant child care challenges, with demand for licensed child care outstripping supply, and a
severe shortage of early childhood educators.
 
One of the major obstacles facing local governments when they want to expand child care in their
communities is the grant-based application process required to access provincial capital funding.
The current process places a major burden on applicants, usually local government staff working
with non-profit agencies, requiring them to coordinate all aspects of design, development, and
implementation. Significant technical expertise and organizational capacity are also necessary to
complete the online applications, which often does not exist at the local level or pulls resources
away from other municipal duties.
 
To address this urgent issue, we request that your Council adopt the resolution shared below, as
originally supported by the Regional District of Nanaimo, or a similar resolution. Once adopted we
hope the resolution will be forwarded to your local area association and on to the 2023 UBCM
Convention.
 
This resolution urges the Ministry of Education and Child Care to provide multi-year funding to local
and Indigenous governments and non-profit organizations to enhance their organizational capacity
to coordinate the current grant applications process.
 
The resolution further requests the Ministry of Education and Child Care to replace the current
grant-based application process with a systematic expansion of universal child care that upholds
UNDRIP obligations and supports the involvement of, but does not rely on, local and Indigenous
governments and nonprofit organizations to coordinate design and implementation.
 
Evidence-based research makes clear that such a systemic approach will lead to a more equitable
and accessible child care system across British Columbia.
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter, and for recognizing that child care is a priority for
healthy communities. Please reach out should any clarification be required.
 
Yours sincerely,
 

Sharon Gregson
Spokesperson $10aDay
Coalition of Child Care Advocates of BC



 
 
Sample Resolution
 
WHEREAS the Ministry of Education and Child Care is responsible for B.C.’s $10/day child care
program, and ChildCareBC’s growing system of universal child care has been life-changing for
families, with demand far outstripping supply; AND WHEREAS the current grant-based process to
expand universal child care relies on grant applicants to coordinate all aspects of design and
implementation, and local and Indigenous governments and nonprofit organizations often lack the
resources to successfully manage this process in accordance with UBCM-funded child care needs
assessments and action plans:
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that while the Province continues to rely on individual grant
applicants to plan and develop child care expansion, that instead, the Province provide multi-year
funding to local and Indigenous governments and nonprofit organizations to support resources to
coordinate this process:
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that UBCM urge the Ministry of Education and Child Care to
replace the current grant-based application process with a systematic expansion of universal child
care that upholds UNDRIP obligations and supports the involvement of, but does not rely on, local
and Indigenous governments and nonprofit organizations to coordinate design and implementation.
 




